
1  

 

 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES 
PO Box 45811, Olympia WA 98504-5811 

 
 

DATE: May 30, 2023 
 

TO:  RFP #2323-827 - Residential Search Tool Locator 
 

FROM: James O'Brien, Solicitation Coordinator 

DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services 
 

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 3 – Scoring/Evaluation Update – No Preference for 

Small or Veteran Owned Businesses  
 

 

 

DSHS amends RFP #2323-827 solicitation to remove any points for Veteran or Small 

Business preferences and to update Attachment D, Bidders Response Form, to reflect 
those changes. 

 

A new Attachment D (v2) will be uploaded and added to the solicitation. 
 
Specifically, for Section 9 of the RFP document, Minority & Women’s Business 

Enterprises (MWBE) and Veteran-Owned Business Enterprises, DSHS amends to 
confirm to all potential bidders that no points will be given in this solicitation for any 
Small or Veteran owned businesses. 

 
The new points for this RFP shall be distributed as follows: 
 

Management (Qualifications) Response ………………….    70 maximum points 
Technical Response ………………………………………...    90 maximum points 
Cost Proposal (Quotations) …………………………………    50 maximum points 

(*Optional) Oral Interview/Presentation ……………………    60 maximum points 
EO 18-03 Response ………………………………………….      5 maximum points 
 

Total Possible Points  …………………………………………    275 maximum points  
 

All other terms and conditions in this Solicitation remain the same. 


